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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Trina Collins ~Collins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 044 (Monthly Report ~ August 2008).ltr.09-03-2008(2).pdf 

Wednesday, September 03,2008 3:37 PM 

Sonica Bruce; nboccuzzi@icihomes.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Michele Parks; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No.: 050281-WS; Application of Plantation Bay Utility Company for Increase in Water and 
Wastewater Rates in Volusia County, Florida 

a. Martin 5. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

. cmarcelli@rsbatto_r_nevs.com -. - 

b. Docket No.: 050281-WS; Application of Plantation Bay Utility Company for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in 
Volusia County, Florida - Filing Monthly Report -August 2008. 

c. Plantation Bay Utility Company. 

d. 3 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Monthly Report - August 2008: Water Docket - 1 page and Wastewater Docket - 1 
page. 
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LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, UP 
2548 BIAIRSTONE PINES Dam 
TALLAHASSEE, FLOWDA 32301 

(850) 677-6555 
FAX (850) 6 5 6 "  

rvww.rsbartorneyr.com 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

September 3,2008 

E-FILING 

CENTMI. FI.ORIIIA Omce 
Smwoo CENTER 
2 1 8 0 W . S ~ ~ ~ R 0 ~ 4 3 4 , S u n . c 2 1 1 8  
h"n, FW"A 32l79 
(407) 830.6331 
FAX (107) 850-8522 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 050281-WS; Application of Plantation Bay Utility Company for Increase in 
Water and Wastewater Rates in Volusia County, Florida 
Our File No.: 36062.06 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket are the water and wastewater 
consumption reports for the month of August, 2008, as required by Order No. PSC-06-017OA- 
PAA-WS. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

.' MARTIN s. FRI~DMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/mp 
Enclosures 

cc: Ms. Sonica Bruce, Division of Economic Regulation (w/endosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Douglas R. Ross, Jr. (w/o enclosures) 
Ms. Jean Trinder (w/o enclosures) 
Ms. Nancy Boccuzzi (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
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PLANTATION BAY UTILITY COMPANY (386-437-9185) 

Number of 
Bills 

1,466 

Month Gallons 
Sold 

4,259,000 August, 2008 

518" 

Water Docket #050281WS 

I 

19 29,000 256.64 

RS 1 518" 

Full 3/4" 

I Full 314" 

0 

+ 1%" 

1%" 

2" Clubhouse 

2" 

3 42,000 297.78 

1 29,000 179.69 

13" 

3" Fimcss Center 

4" MainLBldg. 

4" 

1 35,000 286.70 

1 37,000 392.07 

6" 

I GENERAL 

I 

0 I 
12,000 --+--I- 27,000 

O 

0 I 
0 

0 I 

Revenues 
Billed 

29,397.78 

175.52 

195.36 

1" I 3 I 3,000 64.52 

6" 



PLANTATION BAY UTILITY COMPANY - DOCKET #050281WS 

Customer 
Class Month 

hagust, 2008 RES 

Meter Size Number of Gallons Revenues 
Bills Sold Billed 

518“ x 314” 1,360 4,207,000 39,3 15.16 

1” 2 10,000 73.46 

1 - 1 /2” 2 27,000 102.34 


